

Rakesh Malik

Cinematographer

220 Tacoma Ave. S - Tacoma, WA 98402

Tamerlin@gmail.com - (360) 207-1824

I have been working with cameras for many years, including large format film cameras, medium format digital and film cameras, digital SLRs and mirrorless system cameras, and professional cinema cameras. I have worked with action cameras both for capturing mountaineering footage and for situations where a cinema camera was either in too much danger to risk, or too big to fit. I have filmed nearly a dozen short films plus episodes from four web series, and I have also filmed a feature length comedy. I have edited several of the films I have worked on, and added some visual effects with green-screen composites and motion tracking. I have been using my spare time to learn compositing with Fusion and Nuke, as well as with some of the tools I use on a regular basis in post production such as AASSIMILATE Scratch.

WORK EXPERIENCE

AC/Grip

Mutiny Films

Music Video, Seattle, WA – August 2016

Sound Mixer

Forced Orphans, feature film

Feature Film, Redmond, WA – August 2016

Sound Mixer

Seattle Freeze

Web Series, Seattle, WA – November 2016

Sound Mixer

Forced Orphans

Feature Film, Redmond, WA – November 2016

Director of Photography (Red Dragon) -- One of Them Days

Lanford Black

Music Video, Seattle, WA – April 2016

Director of Photography (Red Dragon)

Gentian Assembly (circus troupe) promo – August 2016

Director of Photography (AJA Cion, Red Dragon)

Help is Calling, Seattle July 2016 – August 2016

Director of Photography (AJA Cion)

Celebrity Chef, Sonoma, CA– July 2016

Director of Photography (AJA Cion)

Biodiversity, Seattle, WA – May 2016

HeadQ

Director of Photography (Red Scarlet/Epic)

Music Video for Lanford Black, Seattle, WA – March 2016

<https://www.reverbNation.com/artist/video/14552314>

Director of Photography (AJA Cion)

Interview shoot for Mumukuba, Seattle, WA – January 2016

Director of Photography, Fight Choreographer, Colorist (AJA Cion)

Film promo video for Alien Crane Productions, Seattle, WA – January 2016

Director of Photography (AJA Cion)

Interview cast member of “Naked and Afraid” for their episode - Ellensburg, WA – September 2015

Director of Photography (AJA Cion)

#Kidnapped, Seattle, WA – August 2015

Director of Photography, Colorist (AJA Cion)

Two Bad Proposals - Seattle, WA – August 2015

Director of Photography, Colorist (AJA Cion)

Siren's Song - Seattle, WA – May 2015 to February 2016

Underlig Media

Director of Photography, Colorist (AJA Cion)

Rhythm Oil (music video) - Seattle, WA – July 2015

https://youtu.be/AF9p5J6oq_M

Director of Photography, Colorist (Black Magic)

Chinese Takeout for One - Bellevue, WA – April 2015

Finalist in Seattle Times 3 Minute Masterpiece contest for 2015.

Director of Photography (Black Magic)

Hidden Picture - Seattle, WA – January 2015

Nominated for best short film in 2015 Local Sightings Film Festival, Seattle.

Film Editor, Director of Photography, Editor

Finding My Sunshine - Seattle, WA - October 2014 to Present

Director of Photography, Editor

Elixir - Seattle, WA - May 2013 to April 2014

Director of Photography

Hayley Park - Federal Way, WA - August 2014 to August 2014

Cinematographer, Editor, VFX Artist

Out of Time - Seattle, WA - August 2014 to August 2014

<https://youtu.be/UfULwxmIrUU>

Director of Photography

Manbaby - Seattle, WA - June 2013 to June 2014

Director of Photography

Sam Roy - Seattle, WA - March 2014 to April 2014

<https://youtu.be/uUJJJM38ZFg>

Videographer/Editor

Keller Supply - Seattle, WA - September 2013 to September 2013

Corporate video featuring the future CEO of Keller Supply.

Internship

Zombie Orpheus Entertainment - Seattle, WA - March 2013 to August 2013

Edited behind the scenes video to create featurettes for the upcoming DVD release as well as for the company YouTube channel. Shoot and edit videos for crowdfunding campaigns.

Film Maker

Schachle Guitars - Everett, WA - January 2013 to January 2013

Shoot and edit a promotional video for the Schachle Guitars.

Film Maker

TEDxBellevue - Bellevue, WA - July 2012 to August 2012

Shoot and edit the promotional video for the TEDxBellevue conference. I also recorded and arranged the music track.

Film Maker

3231 Creatives - Everett, WA - July 2012 to August 2012 Shoot and

edit the 3231 Creatives promotional reel.

EDUCATION

BA in Computer Science

Johns Hopkins University - Baltimore, MD

1990 to 1994

SKILLS

Photography, cinematography, Director of Photography, sound recording, sound mixer, video editing, lighting, film photography

LINKS

<https://www.WhiteCranePhotography.com>

<https://www.imdb.me/rakeshmalik>

<http://www.redsharknews.com/authors/13891-rakesh-malik>